
 

From: Sunset Advisory Commission 
To: Janet Wood 
Subject: FW: Submitting My Post Graduate Hours 
Date: Friday, April 06, 2018 4:02:55 PM 
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From: Jacqueline Sedwick  
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 8:40 PM 
To: Sunset Advisory Commission 
Subject: Submitting My Post Graduate Hours 

I’m hoping that under the new LPC licensure board I will be able to do something I could not do with the 
old Board, submit my post graduate internship hours so that I can obtain my full LPC licensure. The old 
Board wouldn’t allow me to submit my hours so that I can obtain my LPC. For a few years I allowed the 
old board to discourage me from my LPC because they told me my degree was more than 10 years old 
and I wasn’t eligible to re-apply for my. I saw many people give up because of this rule. I preserved and 
was able to take additional graduate courses to re-apply. I already completed my internship years ago 
and don’t understand why as a seasoned Counselor I have to go through the weekly supervision process 
again. 

I work with individual and families as an Addiction Therapist; I hold the Advanced Alcohol and Drug 
Counselor licensure which requires a Masters degree. 

I thank you in advance for your assistance. 

I look forward to your response. 

"Furnish your mind well and you will always have a comfortable place to live." 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission is confidential, may be privileged and should be 
read or retained only by the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, please 
immediately notify the sender and delete it from your system. 
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